



Faris Al-kadi

Nationality: American, Jordanian **Date of birth:** 20/02/1999 **Gender:** Male

Phone number: (+31) 657821334

Email address: universityapp316@gmail.com

Email address: ikarumba316@gmail.com

Instagram: www.instagram.com/pharisknight

LinkedIn: www.linkedin.com/farisal-kadi

Home: Naamsesteenweg 196 Apartment 0202, 3001 Heverlee (Belgium)

ABOUT ME

"Quit chasing happiness; instead aim for self-improvement and happiness will follow as a byproduct"

Faris is a 24-year-old ambitious young man, Hailing from Indiana, Pennsylvania, USA and Mafraq, Jordan. He has a Bachelor of Science in Psychology from Radboud University in the Netherlands, with an average of 3.34 GPA. This program he completed is ranked in the top 50 in the world in regard to Psychology. Throughout the past 5 years of education and experience, Faris has developed himself exponentially, either it's academically, professionally or on a personal level. He has developed academic skills, self-reflection skills, writing skills and presentation skills among many others.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Actor

Multacasting [15/04/2022 – Current]

City: Amsterdam

Country: Netherlands

I have done multiple assignments since joining the company and it has been an amazing experience

1. Emmy award winning TV series "Ted Lasso" (Featured Extra in multiple scenes)
2. International short film "Human.v.oid" (Lead Character)
3. British/Dutch TV series "Van Der Valk" (Featured Extra in multiple episodes)
4. Dutch Movie "Alles is Zoals Het Zou Moeten Zijn 2" with famous actors Barbara Sloessen and Walid Benmbarek (Extra)
5. Netflix Movie "Oei Ik Grow" (Featured Extra)
6. Amazon Prime French comedy movie "BDE" with famous actor and director Michael Youn (Featured Extra)
7. Albert Heijn Commercial (Featured Extra)
8. Dutch TV series "Five Live" (Featured Extra as a Talk Show Journalist)
9. Artistic short film (Featured Extra)
10. Dutch TV series "De Life" (Extra)
11. SSHN Student Housing commercial (Supporting Character)
12. KU Leuven commercial and pitching course (Lead Character)
13. Otherworldly short film (Main Lead)

Team Member

KU Leuven Kick [27/09/2022 – 06/06/2023]

City: Leuven

Country: Belgium

The PIP project is an initiative where a team of six multidisciplinary students work together in order to solve a challenge posed to them by an NGO, company or a non-profit organization. My team worked on the Emmaus project. Emmaus is a non-profit social youth care organization that provides vulnerable youth with unwavering support. However, they faced a challenge in the rise of energy consumption costs and limited expenses to cover them so they posed to us the question: How can the youngsters and caretakers at Emmaus work together to reduce their energy consumption. From there, our team journey started and culminated with pitching our product to investors. Our product is The Saving Buddy, an all in one solution for saving energy at youth care homes and beyond by providing engagement, raising awareness and delivering transparency.

Association Manager

Radboud Well-being Ambassadors [01/09/2020 – 01/09/2022]

City: Nijmegen

Country: Netherlands

At the start, I was a co-manager but after a few months I became the manager. During this time, I presented different kind of workshops highlighting different topics during the pandemic and beyond such as Coping Skills and Stress Management just to name a few.

Committee Member

Erasmus Student Network [01/09/2019 – 01/09/2022]

City: Nijmegen

Country: Netherlands

I was a part of six different committees: The Food committee, the Travel committee, the Acquisition committee, the Event committee, the Sports committee and the Language committee.

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

Bachelor of Science in Psychology

Radboud University [01/09/2018 – 31/01/2022]

Address: Nijmegen, 6534TL Nijmegen (Netherlands)

Website: <https://www.ru.nl>

Field(s) of study: Psychology

Final grade: 3.34

Master of Science in Criminology

KU Leuven [27/09/2022 – Current]

Address: Leuven (Belgium)

Field(s) of study: Criminology

Final grade: 81.67%

LANGUAGE SKILLS

Mother tongue(s): **English** | **Arabic**

Other language(s): **Pig Latin** | **Curling**

DIGITAL SKILLS

Practical skills

Presentation skills / Research skills / Microsoft Powerpoint / Microsoft Office / Communication skills / Written and Verbal skills / Interpersonal skills / Organizational and planning skills

Creative skills

Decision-making / Creativity / Responsibility / Negotiation skills / Critical thinking / Motivated / Team-work oriented / Good listener and communicator / Cooking skills

PROJECTS

Project Necto 195

This is a project that I completed, and the objective was to meet and get to know a person from every country in the world to get an idea about their traditions and cultures. If you want to know more about the project, please visit my Instagram: www.instagram.com/project_necto195

HONOURS AND AWARDS

Achievements

1. Voted "Person of the Year" in 2006 by TIME magazine.
2. Pitched a product to over 400 people at a final Gala.
3. Designed an energy saving product from scratch.
4. Performed Stand-Up Comedy in front of 125 people.
5. Played a role in famous movies, TV series and commercials.
6. Two Golden and one silver medals in Football.
7. Golden medal in chess.
8. Golden medal in Marathon Running.
9. Winner of Radboud Sports Cup for Football 2019.
10. An appreciation certificate in 7 subjects in 8th grade.
11. An achievement certificate for being the top of my class in 5th grade.
12. An achievement certificate for being 2nd in 8th grade.
13. An achievement certificate for being the top of my class in 10th grade.
14. Two appreciation certificates for being a member of Erasmus Student Network (ESN).
15. Completed over 40 credits in one semester.
16. Got a full mark in my Psychometrics course.
17. Traveled to Iceland.

HOBBIES AND INTERESTS

Hobbies and Interests

1. Travelling
2. Cooking
3. Helping Others
4. Performing Arts
5. Watching Movies
6. Running
7. Debating
8. Learning New Things
9. Socializing
10. Writing Songs
11. Board Games
12. Exploring New Things
13. Magic
14. Team Sports
15. Stand-Up Comedy